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LOC Questions and Clarifications Memorandum

To:
Solicited Vendors for Letter of Configuration (LOC) Number 37054

 REF ProjNum \* CHARFORMAT  \* MERGEFORMAT 37054, dated May 30, 2007

 REF LOCdate \* CHARFORMAT  \* MERGEFORMAT May 30, 2007, for the Mississippi Department of Public Safety's Criminal Information Center

 REF Agency \* CHARFORMAT  \* MERGEFORMAT Mississippi Department of Public Safety's Criminal Information Center CIC(CIC)
From:
David L. Litchliter

Date:
June 6, 2007
Subject: 
Responses Submitted to Questions and Clarifications to Specifications

Contact Name:
Donna Hamilton

 REF Contact \* CHARFORMAT  \* MERGEFORMAT Donna Hamilton
Contact Phone Number: 
9613601-359-9613
Contact E-mail Address:
Donna.Hamilton

 REF Email \* CHARFORMAT  \* MERGEFORMAT Donna.Hamilton@its.state.ms.us

The following questions were submitted to ITS and are being presented as they were submitted, except to remove any reference to a specific vendor.  This information should assist you in formulating your response.

Question 1:
Section 6.3 illustrates the Vendor having to provide technical support in the areas of LAN, Hardware, OS installation and Program Support. Can the vendor propose two consultants one having SAS expertise and another having experience in the Work stated in Section 6.3? 
Response:
The intent of CIC is to hire one individual to perform all duties. 

Question 2:
Section 10.1 lists items that will be used for the scoring of the proposal. Is there a weightage attached to each item? (Ex. Cost, Experience, Interview & Technical Proposal)

Response:
Items are grouped into categories and those categories are assigned weights.
Question 3:
The General RFP Information Form has a field "Function". Does ITS have a list of Functions that can be depicted in this column or can the Vendor propose a suitable Function name?

Response:
This field is intended to describe the position of the individual being proposed (e.g., Programmer/Analyst). 
Question 4:
The Experience Questionnaire depicts sections 5.5.1, 5.5.2 and so on in the "Specifications" field. We gather that this is just an illustration as a way of an example and with respect to the current RFP the Vendor has to put in relevant sections. Is it correct to put subsections under the Section 6: Technical Requirements in the specifications field?

Response:
Yes, this is an example. We expect the vendor to list the section and/or subsection that the particular experience being described meets.
Question 5:
Are there any incumbent(s)? 

Response:
Yes.

Question 6:
If the answer is ‘Yes’ to the above question#6, are the incumbent(s) eligible to re-bid for this solicitation? 
Response:
Yes.
Question 7:
In Section 6 – Technical Requirements, does the Vendor have to discuss his experience or is this referring to candidate’s experience? 

Response:
The response should describe the experience of the person proposed to perform the work.

Question 8:
Does MDPS have a specific work schedule for the part-time candidate? 

Response:
Not beyond the requirements outlined in items 4.5 and 4.6, CIC prefers the vendor work morning hours.
LOC responses are due Wednesday, June 13, 2007

 REF DueDate \* CHARFORMAT  \* MERGEFORMAT Wednesday, June 13, 2007, at 3:00 p.m. (Central Time).

If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, please contact Donna Hamilton at 601-359-9613 or via email at Donna.Hamilton@its.state.ms.us.
cc: 
File 37054
Board Members – Derek Gibbs, Chairman ( John Hairston, Vice-Chairman ( Stephen A. Adamec, Jr. ( Cecil L. Watkins ( Thomas A. Wicker

Legislative Advisors – Representative Gary V. Staples ( Senator Billy Thames
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